FOI082 Response

Request

Dear Freedom of Information Officer,

This is a request submitted under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, by email, on the
19th of July, 2020.

Regarding patents that your organisation does own or has previously owned, as a sole
owner or jointly with others, please provide me with:

1. The number of licensing or assignment agreements signed between your organisation and
another entity/entities, granting rights to such patents or transferring ownership of such
patents, since the year 2000.

2. Alist of all licensing agreements signed between your organisation and other parties on
such patents, containing, for each agreement: the name(s) of the party/parties and year of
signing, since the year 2000.

3. The annual income from each of these licensing agreements, by year, since the year 2000.

4. A list of all patents that your organisation does own or has previously owned, as a sole
owner or jointly with others.

If you estimate that the total work-hours required to satisfy this request would exceed the

statutory requirement, | request that you prioritise in the order of points listed above, with
#1 first and #4 last.

Response

The Trust does not currently and has not previously owned (solely or jointly) any patents,
with this in mind note that further information can not be provided.



